Minutes of a meeting of GREAT AND LITTLE CHISHILL PARISH COUNCIL

Venue: Village Hall 14th March 2019 Date: Time: 7:30pm Cllr Dring Chairman: Parish Councillors: Clements, Harrison, Ridge, Wiseman Clerk / Proper Officer: Sarah Scott **County Councillors:** District Councillor: Members of the Public: 3 Members of the public Start Time: 7:30

- Apologies for Absence (and reasons) Cllr Hatt – previous commitment Cllr Pine – previous commitment Cllr Roberts – previous commitment
- 2. To receive any declaration of Pecuniary and non-Pecuniary Interest of Councillors Cllr Wiseman and Cllr Harrison have a non-pecuniary interest as they are friends with planning application applicant.
- Approval of the Minutes from the meeting on 7th February 2019 These were approved as an accurate account of the meeting and were signed and dated by the Chairman.
- 4. Public Participation.

Andrea Hamblin attended in her capacity of Chairman of the Village Hall Committee. She spoke about the problems with the drains that need sorting out. It was decided that this seemed to be a Village Hall problem and they will progress the works. They could approach the Parish Council to consider an additional grant.

She also about the cars that park over the pavement in Hall Lane. The Clerk to ask highways if they could look at a solution, such as a kerb being added to the parking spaces.

Andrea also requested that the Village Hall page on the Parish Council website be updated. The Clerk has done the initial work and is waiting for further copy from the Village Hall Committee.

Mr and Mrs Dibblee spoke about their planning application for a drop kerb, including some history about the application.

5. Finance

The clerk took the Council through finance sheets (already circulated prior to the meeting). All is in good order and the Chairman signed and dated them.

6. Planning

- S/0245/19/FL 2 May Street. Proposed drop kerb approved.
- Heydon Grange there was no further updates on this.
- East / West Route. The Parish Council to carry this forward and to have a response / opinion for the next meeting.
- 7. Highways 10 Minutes
 - Outstanding works
 - White lines on road
 - Traffic lights on Barley Road
 - Puddles on New Road. The Clerk ask if someone can take pictures so she can forward them to highways / County Councillor.
- 8. Light Next to bus shelter and bus shelter light

The Clerk had asked Andrew Brown to look at the light in the bus shelter and is awaiting a quote from Balfour Beatty on replacing the street lamp.

9. Security Committee

Cllr Ridge will be looking to do another cyber-crime piece for the newsletter in the coming months.

- 10. Village Hall See public participation.
- 11. Windmill Committee There was no update.
- 12. Lock-up There was no update.
- 13. District and County Councillors Written Reports There were no written reports.
- To Accept Notices & Matters for the next Agenda The Speed Sign There being no further business to be transacted, the Chairman closed the meeting at 20.24.